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Dorothy Menasco

_ 11009 - T
From: Jack C. Moyle [cmoyle@kagmlaw.com]
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 12:01 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: Keino Young; mbernier@carltonfields.com; meglothlin joseph@leg.state.fl.us; sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us;

rmiller@pcsphosphate.com; jwb@bbrslaw.com; mfell@gunster.com; mwalls@carltonfields.com:
bhuhta@carltonfields.com; bryan.anderson@fpl.com; jessica.cano@fpl.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com;
allan.jungeis@tyndall.af.mil

Subject: Docket No. 110009-El; Nuclear Power Plant Cost Recovery Clause
Attachments: FIPUG response to FPL motion to file comments 5.6.11.pdf

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is
made:

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing Is:

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 681-3828

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 110009-El.

c. The document is filed on behalf of The Florida Industrial Power Users Group.

d. The total pages in the document are 3 pages.

e. The attached document is The Florida Industrial Power Users Group’s Response to FPL's Motion for Leave

to Submit Comments on Rajiv Kundalkar's Motion to Quash OPC's Depasition Subpoena.

Jack C. Moyle
cmoyle@kagmlaw.com

Keefe, Anchors
Gordon&Moyle

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A.
The Perkins House

118 N. Gadsden St.

Tallahassee, Fl. 32301

850-681-3828 (Voice)

850-681-8788 (Fax)

www.kagmlaw.com

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client

privilege or may constitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use

of the individua! or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the

agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that

any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you

receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank

you. DOCUMTRT RUMBER-TATE

03166 MAY-b=

Vo0t FPSC-COMHISSION CLERH



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Nuclear Power Plant Docket No. 110009-El
Cost Recovery Clause Filed: May 6, 2011

THE FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP’S
RESPONSE TO FPL’S MOTION FOR LEAVE
TO SUBMIT COMMENTS ON RAJIV KUNDALKAR’S

MOTION TO QUASH OPC’S DEPOSITION SUBPOENA

Pursuant to Rule 28-106.204, Florida Administrative Code, the Florida Industrial Power
Users Group (FIPUG) hereby responds in opposition to Florida Power & Light Company’s
(FPL) Motion for Leave to Submit Comments on Motion to Quash Subpoena. Such motion is an
untimely and unauthorized pleading and should be denied.

On March 29, 2011, the Office of Public Counsel (OPC) served a deposition subpoena on
Mr. Rajiv Kundalkar, FPL’s former Vice President of Nuclear Uprates. On April 7, 2011, FIPUG
filed a Cross Notice of Deposition,' On April 12, 2011, Mr. Kundalkar filed a Motion to Quash
the subpoena.

FPL was served with a copy of the Motion to Quash just as were FIPUG and all other
parties to this docket. Pursuant to rule 28-106.204(1), Florida Administrative Code, responses to
the Motion to Quash were due on April 19™, FIPUG responded to the motion on April 18, 2011.
OPC responded on April 15,2011, FPL did not respond by April 19™, but on May 3, 2011. That
is, some 14 days after the response was due, FPL filed its Motion for Leave to Submit Comments
on Mr. Kundalkar’s Motion to Quash.

FPL’s pleading is unauthorized and is not sanctioned in the rules governing practice

before administrative agencies. If FPL wanted to “comment” on the Motion to Quash, it was

" It is long accepted Commission practice for other intervenors in a docket to file a cross notice of deposition once a
party has noticed the deposition.
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required to do so in the time set out to respond to motions, To permit FPL’s “comments” now
would subvert the appropriate procedural rules and open the door for parties in other
Commission proceedings to ignore mandated deadlines and submit comments whenever it is
advantageous for them to do so.?

Further, rather than reiterating OPC’s well-reasoned response to FPL’s motion, FIPUG
incorporates and adopts such response herein.

WHEREFORE, FPL’s motion should be denied.

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Telephone; (850)681-3828
Facsimile: (850)681-8788
vkaufmanf@kagmlaw.com
imovlei@kagmlaw.com

Attorneys for Florida Industrial Power Users Group

? For example, in this case, FPL wants to submit comments after it has seen the responses other parties.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and foregoing FIPUG’s Response to FPL’s Motion for

Leave to Submit Comments on Rajiv Kundalkar’s Motion to Quash OPC’s Deposition Subpoena

has been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail on this 6™ day of May, 2011, to the

following:

Keino Young

Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
kyoung{@psc,state.fl.us

Matthew Bernier

Carlton Fields Law Firm
215 S. Monroe St., Ste. 500
Tallahassee, FL 32301
mbernier{tgcarltonfields.com

Joseph McGlothlin

Erik L. Sayler

Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison St.
Tallahassee, FL 32399
meglothlinjosephi@leg.state.fl.us
savler.erik(@leg.state.fl.us

Randy B. Miller

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc.

15843 Southeast 78" St.
Post Office box 300
White Springs, FL 32096

rmiller@pcsphosphate.com

James W. Brew

Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C.
Eighth Floor, West Tower

1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW
Washington, DC 20007-5201
iwbi@bbrslaw.com

Matthew Feil

Gunster Law Firm

215 South Monroe St., Ste. 601
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
mfeilfegunster.com

J. Michael Walls

Blaise N. Huhta

Carlton Fields Law Firm
P. O. Box 3239

Tampa, FL. 33601-3239
mwalls@carltonfields.com
bhuhta@carltontields.com

Bryan S. Anderson

Jessica Cano

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL. 33408-0420
bryan.anderson@fpl.com

iessica.canofifpl.com

John T. Burnett

Progress Energy Service Company
P. O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042

john.burnett@pgnmail.com

Allan Jungels, Capt. ULFSC
Federal Executive Agencies
c/o AFLSA/JACL-ULFSC
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319
allan.jungels@tyndall.af.mil

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Vicki Gordon Kaufman



